

Websites for Select Government Agencies

The U.S. District Court for the District of Minnesota is providing the following information as a service to you. This information may help you to learn more about a particular governmental organization. While every effort was made to provide you with the most current information, please note that information may change at anytime without notice.

Additionally, this document contains many links to other websites. When you click on a link, a new window will open taking you to that organization's website. By providing a link to other organizations' websites, the Court does not endorse the quality of the service or information provided on these websites. The Court cannot guarantee the accuracy, relevance, reliability, or completeness of the information you may find on any website that you visit as a result of clicking on the following links.

Name of Agency	Also Known As	Federal or State	Internet Site
Administration on Aging	AOA	Federal	http://www.aoa.gov/
Administration on Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities	AIDD	Federal	www.acf.hhs.gov
Bureau of Citizenship and Immigration Services	USCIS	Federal	www.uscis.gov
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention	CDC	Federal	www.cdc.gov
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services	CMS	Federal	www.cms.gov
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau	CFPB	Federal	www.consumerfinance.gov
Department of Education	ED	Federal	www.ed.gov
Department of Employment and Economic Development	DEED	State	www.positivelyminnesota.com
Department of Health and Human Services	HHS	Federal	www.hhs.gov
Department of Housing and Urban Development	HUD	Federal	www.hud.gov
Department of Justice	DOJ	Federal	www.justice.gov
Department of Veteran's Affairs	VA	Federal	www.va.gov
Environmental Protection Agency	EPA	Federal	www.epa.gov
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission	EEOC	Federal	www.eeoc.gov
Federal Bureau of Prisons	BOP	Federal	http://www.bop.gov/

Name of Agency	Also Known As	Federal or State	Internet Site
Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity	FHEO	Federal	http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/fair_housing_equal_op
Internal Revenue Service	IRS	Federal	www.irs.gov
Minnesota Department of Corrections	DOC	State	www.doc.state.mn.us
Minnesota Department of Health	MDH	State	http://www.health.state.mn.us/
Minnesota Department of Human Rights	MDHR	State	www.humanrights.state.mn.us
Minnesota Department of Human Services	DHS	State	http://mn.gov/dhs/
Minnesota Department of Labor and Industry	DLI	State	www.doli.state.mn.us
Minnesota Department of Public Safety	DPS	State	www.dps.state.mn.us
Minnesota Department of Revenue		State	www.taxes.state.mn.us
Minnesota Department of Veterans Affairs	MDVA	State	http://www.mdva.state.mn.us/index.htm
Minnesota Housing Finance Agency		State	www.mnhousing.gov
Minnesota Office of the Attorney General	AG	State	www.ag.state.mn.us
Minnesota United States Attorney's Office	AUSA	Federal	http://www.justice.gov/usao/mn/
Office of the Ombudsman for Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities		State	http://www.ombudmhdd.state.mn.us/
Small Business Administration	SBA	Federal	http://www.sba.gov/
Social Security Administration	SSA	Federal	http://www.ssa.gov/
U.S. Bankruptcy Court, District of Minnesota		Federal	http://www.mnb.uscourts.gov/
U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission	CPSC	Federal	www.cpsc.gov